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The population of Nottingham in the late 19th Century had more
wonaen than men. If nmen fell ill wonnen wiere expected to nurse
then, if wonen becane ill & could not afford to pay for medical
treatnnent it often resulted in then being sent into the workhouse.
This usually proved disastrous for them & their families & expensive
for local ratepayers.

The Castle Gate Women’s Hospital was set up to provide more
affordable access to niedical care for local working-class wonen.
Although they were expected to pay sonmething towards their
treatnient, it was nuch less than the fees at the General Hospital.

A combination of subscriptions by wealthier people, charitable
donations & lots of fund raising ainied to cover the extra fees &
running costs of the hospital. In reality as tinvie went on fundraising
of all sorts became more urgent as the hospital often ran at a loss.
The hospital had a board of governors & was run on a day-to-day
basis by a very efficient & strong-inded Ladies’ Conmmittee. Uery
unusually for the day some of these women were also on the board
of governors.

Two of the earlier doctors at the hospital, Or Elder & Dr Trunnan,
strongly resented the active work of the Ladies' Comniittee in

scrutinising accounts. Dr Elder took serious objection to their
comiplaints when he purchased sonie equipment without the
expenditure being approved by them first. He & Dr Trumian resigned
fronn the hospital in protest & set up the Samaritan Women's
Mospital on Raleigh Street, Nottingham in 1885.

Wany people in Nottinghant questioned the wisdom of having

2 wonen's hospitals comperting for the donations they needed

to keep going. The Ladies’ Conmmittee at Castle Gate refused all
offers of anmalgamation while Dr Elder renmained at the Sawiaritan
Mospital. As demnand for treatvient continued to outstrip what the
2 hospitals could of fer between them, they came together to focus
on fundraising to create the new hospital at Peel Street.

The hospital began life at 45, Castle
Gate, Nottingham in 1875, it originally had
only 2 beds for in-patients.

New wards were opened in July 1876
which provided 6 extra beds. Doctors Morris
& Elder worked there.

At the Annual Supporters meeting
in February 1885 the committee reported a
shortfall in donations to cover coats. The
building was by then much too small to meet
dernand. The hospital address was still 45,
Castle Gate. (Nottinghamshire Guardian
13/2/1889)

The hospital had been renting their
premises, but the building was put up for
sale In 1889 &, unable to find anywhere else
which was suitable, the governors & com-
mittee were forced to buy 45, Castle Gate for
£400. The council had put in wooden paving
outside it for them. (Nottinghamshire Guardi-
an 25/1/1889)

The hospital bought its new prem-
ises at 29 -31, Castle Gate in 1892 for £3,500
& started on a big renovation programme
to create enough ward space for 25 beds
The building had previously been usad by
the Inland Revenue & hod been laid out as
separate offices. (Nottinghamshire Guardion
26/3/1892)

The new hospital was officially
opened by Lady Belper on Thursday Octo-
ber 12th 1893. The final bill for the building
purchase, the alterations done to bring it
up to the most modern sanitary standards
& the new furnishings was £6,750. As part of

the renovations the inside of the building
was whitewashed by a Mr Gasgoyne & a lift
donated by Mr W E Farmer was installed by
Messrs Cowan & Co. (Nottinghamshire Jour-
nal 27/1/1893)

The new hospital had kitchens in the
basement, wards & an out-patients’ depart-
ment on the first floor, 2 more wards on the
second floor & accommodation for stoff &
servants on the third floor. The space outside
was for the use of staft & convalescent pa-
tients. The ground floor presumably housed
a general reception area & possibly later the
dispensary which was installed in 18987 (Not-
tinghamshire Guardian 2/9/1893)

Nottingham's first female doctor
Sarah Gray, began working at the hospital in
1899. She remained at the hospital until 1919,
but continued practising as a GP from her
home surgery at 21, Regent Street until her
retirement in 1926

IN 1904 the Ladies’ Committee were
getting quotes for installing electricity in the
building after yet more fundraising to cover
the costs

Castle Gate Women's Hospital finally
closed its doors in 1929 when a new purpose-
built women's hospital was opened on Peel
Street. The proceeds from the sale of 29 - 3],
Castle Gate were put towards paying off the
debt for the costs of building the new hospi-
tal

Peel Street Women's Hospital closed
in 1981 when services were moved to the

Queens Medical Centre
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Nedical Staff INho Worked at
Castle Gate INlomen's Hospital

Doctors

e

I
Taylor—C. VERNON LOR, M.D, North
Circus Street, Nottingham; son of Henry
Taylor, J.P, M.D; born in Nottingham,
May 14th, 1855; educated at Christ
Church College, Oxford, and Edinburgh
University; M.D. (highly commended),
1879, M.B. and CM,, 1877, L.R.C.P, 1877,
LRC.S. and L.M,, 1877 Senior Surgeon
to Nottingham Hospital for Women;,
Hon. Surgeon to the Gordon Home for
Destitute Boys; late Hon. Consulting
Surgeon to the Lenton Orphanage
for Girls; medical examiner for several
life assurance offices. Married Nora,
daughter of Henry Williams, of The Old
Manor, Beeston, Notts; has two sons,
Henry Vernon and Aubrey Dean, both
studying for the medical profession.

v

Elder—GEORGE ELDER, M.D,, 17, Regent
Street, Nottingham, and Redhill Lodge,
Notts; eldest son of the late David

Elder, merchant, Glasgow; born at
Drogheda, Ireland, March 25th, 1847,
educated at the High Schoolt and the
University of Glasgow. M..D., C.M., of
Glasgow University, 1848; Consulting
Surgeon and late Senior Surgeon to

the Samaritan Hospital for Women and
Hospital for Women; Hon. President of
the International Congress of Obstetrics
and Gynaecology, Brussels, 1892; Fellow
of the British Gynaecological Society
and Vice-President, 1897-99; member

of the Pathological Society, London.

Dr. Elder is the author of "Lectures on
Public Health,” and of numerous medical
papers to professional journals.
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Thompson—JOSEPH THOMPSON, T,
Oxford Street, Nottingham; son of the
laote Joseph Thompson, surgeon; born
in Nottingham, 1844; educated locally,
and at University College, London;
L.RC.PLond; M.RC.S.Eng. Surgeon tc
the Nottingham General Hospital, and
Consulting Surgeon to the Women's
Hospital; late Hon. Consulting Surgeon
to the Nottinghaom Dispensary; Medical
Referee to the Royal National Hospital
for Consumption, Isle of Wight; Fellow
and Hon. Local Secretary to the
Obstetrical Society of London, and

on the Council, 18946-98; late Vice-
President of the Nottingham Medico-
Chirurgical Society; member of the
British Medical Association; presented

with o testimonial and silver salver on February 22nd, 1897, by the Court Prosperity,
AOF, for twenty-five years' work, and with a testimonial and silver goblet on March
13th, 1899, by the Loyal Forest Lodge of Oddfellows, M.U.,, "in appreciation of his
uniform kindness during twenty-eight years.” Married, 1874, Edith M., daughter of W.
H. Wilcockson, bank "

&

Other doctors who worked at the hospital were; Dr Edgar Beckit Truman, Dr Henry
Williams, Dr Tressider & Dr Sarah Gray (see separate doecument)
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““Nlatrons

Miss Emily Martin (sometimes spelled Marten) was the matron from
when the hospital first opened in 1875 to her retirement in 1912 after 36
years of service. At some point she & a nurse Lucy had been subject to
an underhand rumour campaign against them. The Ladies’ Committee
investigated this & finding no truth at all in the rumours made the
perpetrators write a letter of apology to both women.

Emily Martin was succeeded by a Miss Haslam.

Catherine Herald was matron in 1923 when she testified in a court case
against the supposed husband of a patient whose cheque for payment
of her treatment proved to be fraudulent.

Another woman who is referred to frequently in documents is Miss
Catherine Wood of Castle Bank, Lenton Road, Nottingham. She seems
to have been the treasurer of the hospital Ladies’ Committee for a long

time & was instrumental in setting the hospital up in the first place-.,
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Dorothea Crewdson

1886 - 1919

Dorothea was the younger daughter Dorothea would have known
of Henr % Crewdson, churchwarden & Nottir gham Suffre gette Helen

choirmaster of Holy Trinity Church, Kirkpatrick Watts, whose father was
Lenton, Nottingham. She trained the vicar of Holty Trinity Church,

as a nurse at he

S s in & around Le

nton. Perhaps it's not surprising

Nottingham & her diary recc that Dorothea is recorded as not at

month at the Women's home & her name cannot be found

sewhere on the census taken on the
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Trent FIVI

Nottingham's most popular radio station, Trent FIUI
took over the building in 1975 and left in 2007

Cur Studio was where your performance
space is, it was very dark and dingey
and we had to guess the weather
pecause we couldn't see outside. Ours
WQs Not A serious Nnews show, it was a
really fun show and we didn't have to

be serious, we never have been serious!
The studios were a wonderful thing.

There was an air conditioning unit down
there that had a fake bird hanging from
it, no one knew why it was there. People
used to say ‘don't take it down, or bad
things will happen! so we didn't touch it
That weird bird was a big memaory for a
lot of people.

Bands would send out fan letters to tell
fans when they would be visiting Trent
FM, so hundreds of fans would block up
the street and make out they were just
coming to get a Trent FM Car sticker

In the reception area we would do the
shows and brooadcast there so that we
could interview actors, bands, and their
fans...so this building has housed many
of them.

Dale Winton started his career here..in
his autobiography he talks about Castle
Gate and the stuodios.

['he lift was rickety and took forever, so
there was real danger game we would
play where we would put on a 4 minute
song and run up two flights of stairs to
go get coffee and run back down with
it before the song finished. You never
knew if you would get out of the lift, it
was horriblel







1d a story on the weekend after mentioning

this thread about Castle Gate, Trent's old studios.
Steve Merike was doing a late night programme
and he saw a woman walk around, disappear
then reappear a few spaces forwardg, the old

Trent studios were in the basement which was
the old morgue as the building was a hospital,

it is believed the reason the
figures disappeared and then
reappeared is down to where

Radio Trent ghost.
Many people claim
to have seen it

but | haven't. The
nearest thing | suppose was on a very

hot summer night | had just got back to
the building after an outside broadcast
well after midnight to deposit the
master tape. As | went to the top of the

the old walls used to be before
Trent rebuilt the building inside
Dan Nlartin

The studios and the first floor are where the ghost stories have all
happened. A friend of mine was on Trent many years before me, |
rang him and asked for his best stories. He was doing a late night
show, he came upstairs to the record library, heard footsteps
walking through the room next door, he went down to the studio
assuming someone had come in, but the show before his was pre
recorded and no one was there. He said there was one night he
was foing a show late ar night and he went deathly cold and as he
went cold he felt someone tap his shoulder.

Tim Disney who worked here at Trent and he remembers seeing a

building | went through a patch of Icy
drought about six feet wide, | looked up
thinking someone had left the fanlight

Its been said that [rent FM's
old studios in Castle Gate

were haunted, as it was an old

hospital and the studios were
in the old morgue.

I'here was a tale about a log
tape being turneo off already

open, but no it was shut.
Not thinking much about it
| deposited the tapes and
started to go downstairs.
Once again | went through
this lcy draught which
became more intense and

| felt my hackles go up,
proceeding down the stairs

small woman late one night in the studio downstairs.

've done lots of shows here over the years, and | never saw
anything. And we always used to talk about it. But | was doing a
show one morning and | was out of the
studio, ond | came back in and the guys
looked pure white and scared, they said
that when | left the studio a mist came from
one side of the room to the other..and
when we looked up we saw that the bird had
gone. We found it and put it back up, it still
makes me goosbumpy now!

| was once again greeted by
Retracred the warm air of a summer
night. In previous years the
building had been a tax office, granary
warehouse and a womens' hospital.
My proouctionsstudio was the womens'
morgue (spgbky orfwhat?).

pre-GWR days

EarlB.

Jo Russel

oruimns.digitalspy.com/discussion/ 1006243/ haunted-radio-station-buildings-any-true-stor
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